From: Groves, Amber

To: Bob Asher

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Cigarillo SWD System/Cohiba BPY State #1)
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 8:02:02 AM

Bob,

Thank you for the update. Were there any initial samples taken?

Thank you,
Amber

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 11:44 AM, "Bob Asher" <BobA@yatespetroleum.com> wrote:

Amber,

Sorry for the delay, micro blaze has been applied. I need to collect samples to see
how the remediation has progressed.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Sr. Environmental Supervisor
Health & Environmental Department

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Yates Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:07 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bob Asher; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Cigarillo SWD System/Cohiba BPY State #1)

Good Morning, Bob,

| was hoping that | could get an update on the above site? Were there any initial
samples taken?

Thank you,

<l--[if lvml]--><!--[endif]-->Amber Groves  <image002.png>
Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division

(575)392-3697
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(575)263-32009 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or
previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this
transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any
manner. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 9:18 AM

To: Bob Asher <BobA@yatespetroleum.com>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Dolly, lan <idolly@slo.state.nm.us>; Groves,
Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Hagman, Mathew <mhagman@slo.state.nm.us>;
Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Strang, Dana V.

<dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Cigarillo SWD System/Cohiba BPY State

#1)
Bob,

If you would, please catch a representative sample for confirmation once the
Microblaze application has had a chance to work.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:02 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; NMSLO (Carlsbad/lon Dolly);
NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves); NMSLO (Hobbs/Mathew Hagman); Naranjo, Mark M.;
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NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang)
Subject: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Cigarillo SWD System/Cohiba BPY State #1)

Thank you.

Robert Asher

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the
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